Tracx Malox
.

From: Amazon Business <no-reply@amazon.com>

Sent: Tuesday, September 7, 2021 10:01 AM

To: Tracy Maloy

Subject: Your purchase on Amazon.com has been approved by City of Auburn

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe. If email is suspicious, please forward to: informationsystems@ci.auburn.in.us

(-

Order approved

Your purchase order request for WPC was approved by City of Auburn(pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us).

Order Summary

Order number 113-2359583-6829818
113-2364092-4446666

Approved by City of Auburn (pmmiller@ci.auburn.in.us)

Deliver to Drew Wallace

2010 WAYNE ST
AUBURN, IN 46706-3503, US

ltems in order 4

Total $963.70

Approved items

[x] Streamlight Waypoint Rechargeable DC Cord Flashlight, Black
- $17.71| Qty 2
E] i Amazon Basics Aluminum Storage Clipboard - 14\" x 9\", Two-Tier, Standard Clip
: $20.40 | Oty 2
[x] Streamlight 45661 E-Flood Litebox High Lumen Rechargeable Floodlight
- $334.99 | Qty: 2
[x] Streamlight 44911 Waypoint Spotlight with 120-Volt AC Charger, Black - 1000
: Lumens

$108.75 | Qty 2
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